

# Educational Research Websites

**The internet is a useful tool for school research, but with so much information from so many different sources and from so many points of view, it is important that you develop the skills not only to find relevant information, but also to judge its worth.**

There is little censoring or editing of online content. Anybody can publish information on the internet, and from an academic point of view, much of it can be of poor quality. Sometimes it is hard to tell exactly who has published what, and when. Much of what is found online has factual errors and is often out of date. It is important to use only trusted websites when information gathering for school assignments. For example, content on sites ending in .gov and .edu is verifiable, whereas content on a personal blog is not. Be sure to reference any information you use from online sources.

The following list of website references have been included to assist you in your research for the various assessment tasks you will undertake this year. They have been carefully selected and provide excellent background material in numerous subject areas. Whilst every effort has been made to ensure that these websites are current and relevant, we cannot guarantee that they will be permanent or remain stable and suitable throughout the year.

## SEARCH ENGINES FOR STUDENTS

Searching on the internet can be both frustrating and time consuming. Learn as much as possible about the search engine you are using. Re-think the words and phrases you are using for your search, use the helpful hints or search tips, and if you are still unsuccessful, try another search engine.

Some popular search engines include:

Bing	<a href="http://www.bing.com">www.bing.com</a>
Google	<a href="http://www.google.com.au">www.google.com.au</a>
HotBot	<a href="http://www.hotbot.com/">www.hotbot.com/</a>

## ACCOUNTING

**Australian Securities and Investments Commission**

[www.asic.gov.au](http://www.asic.gov.au)

**Australian Securities Exchange**

[www.asx.com.au](http://www.asx.com.au)

**Business NZ**

[www.businessnz.org.nz](http://www.businessnz.org.nz)

**Business Victoria (Australia)**

[www.business.vic.gov.au](http://www.business.vic.gov.au)

## AGRICULTURAL & HORTICULTURAL STUDIES

**Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics**

[www.daff.gov.au/abares](http://www.daff.gov.au/abares)

**Australian Government – Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry**

[www.daff.gov.au/](http://www.daff.gov.au/)

**CSIRO**

[www.csiro.au/](http://www.csiro.au/)

**Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning**

[www.depi.vic.gov.au](http://www.depi.vic.gov.au)

**Forestry with Ministry for Primary Industries (New Zealand)**

[www.mpi.govt.nz](http://www.mpi.govt.nz)

## ART

**Art & Design**

[www.bbc.co.uk/learning/subjects/art\\_and\\_design.shtml](http://www.bbc.co.uk/learning/subjects/art_and_design.shtml)

**Artcyclopedia**

[www.artcyclopedia.com/](http://www.artcyclopedia.com/)

**Australian Art Gallery**

[www.theartgallery.com.au](http://www.theartgallery.com.au)

**Victorian College of the Arts**

[www.vca.unimelb.edu.au](http://www.vca.unimelb.edu.au)



## BIOLOGY

### A Guided Tour of the Visible Human

[www.madsci.org/~lynn/VH/](http://www.madsci.org/~lynn/VH/)

### Bio Links Online Database

[www.biozone.com.au](http://www.biozone.com.au)

### Eureka Science: I Can Do That!

[www.eurekascience.com/ICanDoThat/](http://www.eurekascience.com/ICanDoThat/)

### Human Anatomy Online

[www.innerbody.com](http://www.innerbody.com)

## BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

### Austrade

[www.austrade.gov.au](http://www.austrade.gov.au)

### Business Council of Australia

[www.bca.com.au](http://www.bca.com.au)

### Business Review Weekly

[www.brw.com.au/](http://www.brw.com.au/)

### Business Studies

[www.bbc.co.uk/education](http://www.bbc.co.uk/education)

### NZ Trade & Enterprise

[www.nzte.govt.nz](http://www.nzte.govt.nz)

### Business Case Studies

[www.businesscasestudies.co.uk](http://www.businesscasestudies.co.uk)

## CHEMISTRY

### About Chemistry

<http://chemistry.about.com/>

### CSIRO

[www.csiro.au/](http://www.csiro.au/)

### New Zealand Institute of Chemistry

[www.nzic.org.nz](http://www.nzic.org.nz)

### Webelements Periodic Table

[www.webelements.com/](http://www.webelements.com/)

## DANCE

### Australian Ballet

[www.australianballet.com.au](http://www.australianballet.com.au)

### Dance Studies

[www.bbc.co.uk/blast/dance\\_drama](http://www.bbc.co.uk/blast/dance_drama)

### Dancehouse

[www.dancehouse.com.au](http://www.dancehouse.com.au)

## DESIGN & TECHNOLOGY

### Design Institute of Australia

[www.dia.org.au](http://www.dia.org.au)

### Design Institute of New Zealand

[www.dinz.org.nz](http://www.dinz.org.nz)

## DRAMA

### Drama New Zealand

[www.drama.org.nz](http://www.drama.org.nz)

### EXCEL School of Performing Arts

[www.excel.ac.nz](http://www.excel.ac.nz)

### National Institute of Dramatic Art

[www.nida.edu.au/](http://www.nida.edu.au/)

### NZ Theatre Federation

[www.theatrenewzealand.co.nz](http://www.theatrenewzealand.co.nz)

### Shakespeare's Plays

[www.webenglishteacher.com/shakespeare.html](http://www.webenglishteacher.com/shakespeare.html)

### The Melbourne Theatre Company

[www.mtc.com.au](http://www.mtc.com.au)

### Warner Brothers

[www.warnerbros.com](http://www.warnerbros.com)

## ECONOMICS

### Australian Bureau of Statistics

[www.abs.gov.au/](http://www.abs.gov.au/)

### Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

[www.dfat.gov.au](http://www.dfat.gov.au)

### Australian Taxation Office

[www.ato.gov.au](http://www.ato.gov.au)

### EconPapers

<http://econpapers.repec.org/>

### Glossary of Economic Terms

[www.amosweb.com](http://www.amosweb.com)

### Reserve Bank of Australia

[www.rba.gov.au/](http://www.rba.gov.au/)

### The Economist

[www.economist.com/](http://www.economist.com/)

### Statistics New Zealand

[www.stats.govt.nz](http://www.stats.govt.nz)

### The Treasury (NZ)

[www.treasury.govt.nz](http://www.treasury.govt.nz)

# Educational Research Websites

## ENGLISH & ESL

### Glossary of English Grammar Terms

[www.usingenglish.com/glossary](http://www.usingenglish.com/glossary)

### English Resources

[www.englishresources.org/](http://www.englishresources.org/)

### Essay Writing: The Basics

[www.lc.unsw.edu.au/onlib/pdf/essay.pdf](http://www.lc.unsw.edu.au/onlib/pdf/essay.pdf)

### Grammar Bytes

[www.chompchomp.com/menu.htm](http://www.chompchomp.com/menu.htm)

### SkillsWise Development

[www.bbc.co.uk/skillswise/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/skillswise/)

## ENGLISH LITERATURE

### Grade Saver

[www.gradesaver.com](http://www.gradesaver.com)

### My English Pages

[www.myenglishpages.com/site\\_php\\_files/literature.php](http://www.myenglishpages.com/site_php_files/literature.php)

### Literature Study Online

[www.literature-study-online.com/resources](http://www.literature-study-online.com/resources)

### English Literature Topics

[www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitsize/english\\_literature/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitsize/english_literature/)

### Famous authors

[www.webenglishteacher.com/litmain.html](http://www.webenglishteacher.com/litmain.html)

## ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

### ABC Environment and Nature

[www.abc.net.au/science/news/enviro](http://www.abc.net.au/science/news/enviro)

### BBC Nature

[www.bbc.co.uk/nature](http://www.bbc.co.uk/nature)

### Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities

[www.environment.gov.au/index.html](http://www.environment.gov.au/index.html)

### Department of Sustainability and Environment

[www.dse.vic.gov.au](http://www.dse.vic.gov.au)

### EnviroLink

[www.envirolink.org](http://www.envirolink.org)

### Greenpeace Australia

[www.greenpeace.org/australia/](http://www.greenpeace.org/australia/)

## FOOD & TECHNOLOGY

### Australian Wheat Board, AWB Limited

[www.awb.com.au](http://www.awb.com.au)

### Culinary Net

[www.culinary.net](http://www.culinary.net)

### Food and Technology Topics

[www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitsize/design/foodtech](http://www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitsize/design/foodtech)

### Nutrition Australia

[www.nutritionaustralia.org/](http://www.nutritionaustralia.org/)

## GEOGRAPHY

### Geography Topics

[www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitsize/geography/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitsize/geography/)

### Institute of Australian Geographers Inc.

[www.iag.org.au/](http://www.iag.org.au/)

### Geoscience Australia

[www.ga.gov.au](http://www.ga.gov.au)

### Science & Nature

[www.bbc.co.uk/sn/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/sn/)

### UNICEF

[www.unicef.org](http://www.unicef.org)

## HEALTH & HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

### Australian Institute of Family Studies

[www.aifs.gov.au](http://www.aifs.gov.au)

### Australian Institute of Health and Welfare

[www.aihw.gov.au/](http://www.aihw.gov.au/)

### Department of Health and Ageing

[www.health.gov.au](http://www.health.gov.au)

### Health Insite

[www.healthinsite.gov.au/](http://www.healthinsite.gov.au/)

### Health & Human Development Programs

<http://hhd.org/>

### National Institutes of Health

<http://health.nih.gov>

### Nutrition Australia

[www.nutritionaustralia.org](http://www.nutritionaustralia.org)

### The Virtual Body

<http://www.medtropolis.com>

### Better Health Channel

[www.betterhealth.vic.gov.au](http://www.betterhealth.vic.gov.au)

### beyondblue: The National Depression Initiative

[www.beyondblue.org.au](http://www.beyondblue.org.au)

### The Australian e-health Research Centre

<http://aehrc.com/>

### Victorian Government Health Information

[www.health.vic.gov.au](http://www.health.vic.gov.au)

## HISTORY

### **Australian History – Directory of Online Resources**

[www.academicinfo.net/histaus.html](http://www.academicinfo.net/histaus.html)

### **Australian War Memorial**

[www.awm.gov.au](http://www.awm.gov.au)

### **BBC Schools – World War One**

[www.bbc.co.uk/schools/worldwarone/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/schools/worldwarone/)

### **German Propaganda Archive**

[www.calvin.edu/academic/cas/gpa/](http://www.calvin.edu/academic/cas/gpa/)

### **History Trust of South Australia**

[www.history.sa.gov.au/](http://www.history.sa.gov.au/)

### **New Zealand History Online**

[www.nzhistory.net.nz](http://www.nzhistory.net.nz)

### **American History**

<http://americanhistory.about.com/>

## INDUSTRY & ENTERPRISE

### **ACTU, Australian Council of Trade Unions**

[www.actu.org.au/](http://www.actu.org.au/)

### **Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (ACCI)**

[www.acci.asn.au](http://www.acci.asn.au)

### **Australian Qualifications Framework**

[www.aqf.edu.au](http://www.aqf.edu.au)

### **Safe Work Australia**

<http://safeworkaustralia.gov.au>

## INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

### **The Office of the Privacy Commissioner**

[www.oaic.gov.au](http://www.oaic.gov.au)

### **Computer User**

[www.computeruser.com](http://www.computeruser.com)

### **How Stuff Works**

[www.howstuffworks.com](http://www.howstuffworks.com)

### **Webopedia**

[www.webopedia.com](http://www.webopedia.com)

### **Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade**

[www.dfat.gov.au](http://www.dfat.gov.au)

## LEGAL STUDIES

### **Australian Government ComLaw**

[www.comlaw.gov.au](http://www.comlaw.gov.au)

### **Australian Institute of Criminology**

[www.aic.gov.au/](http://www.aic.gov.au/)

### **Australasian Legal Information Institute**

[www.austlii.edu.au/](http://www.austlii.edu.au/)

### **Attorney General's Department**

[www.ag.gov.au](http://www.ag.gov.au)

### **New Zealand Legal Information Institute**

[www.nzlii.org](http://www.nzlii.org)

### **Radio National Law Report**

[www.abc.net.au/radionational/programs/lawreport/](http://www.abc.net.au/radionational/programs/lawreport/)

## LOTE – GENERAL

### **Google Translate**

<http://translate.google.com>

### **Languages**

[www.bbc.co.uk/languages/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/languages/)

## LOTE – FRENCH

### **French Revision**

[www.frenchrevision.co.uk/](http://www.frenchrevision.co.uk/)

### **French Topics**

[www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitese/french/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitese/french/)

## LOTE – GERMAN

### **Der Spiegel**

[www.spiegel.de/index.html](http://www.spiegel.de/index.html)

### **German Topics**

[www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitese/german/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitese/german/)

## LOTE – INDONESIAN

### **About Indonesia**

[www.asianinfo.org](http://www.asianinfo.org)

### **Indonesian Language Resources**

[www.language technologies.com/resources/list](http://www.language technologies.com/resources/list)

### **BBC Indonesia.com**

[www.bbc.co.uk/indonesia](http://www.bbc.co.uk/indonesia)

## LOTE – ITALIAN

### **Rai**

[www.rai.it](http://www.rai.it)

### **Languages Online**

[www.education.vic.gov.au/languagesonline](http://www.education.vic.gov.au/languagesonline)

### **Italian Language Resources**

[www.omniglot.com/links/italian.php](http://www.omniglot.com/links/italian.php)

## LOTE – JAPANESE

### **Japan – Guide**

[www.japan-guide.com/e/e621.html](http://www.japan-guide.com/e/e621.html)

### **Your Dictionary**

[www.yourdictionary.com/languages/altaic.html](http://www.yourdictionary.com/languages/altaic.html)

## MATHEMATICS

### **The Mathematical Association of Victoria**

[www.mav.vic.edu.au](http://www.mav.vic.edu.au)

### **Math World**

<http://mathworld.com>

### **Maths Net**

[www.mathsnet.net/](http://www.mathsnet.net/)

### **Probability**

[www.mathgoodies.com/lessons/vol6/intro\\_probability.html](http://www.mathgoodies.com/lessons/vol6/intro_probability.html)

### **Sequences, series, summability**

[www.math.niu.edu/~rusin/known-math/index/40-XX.html](http://www.math.niu.edu/~rusin/known-math/index/40-XX.html)

# Educational Research Websites

## MEDIA

**Australian Communications and Media Authority**

[www.acma.gov.au](http://www.acma.gov.au)

**Contemporary Media**

[www.ejumpcut.org/home.html](http://www.ejumpcut.org/home.html)

**Crikey**

[www.crikey.com.au/](http://www.crikey.com.au/)

**Film Making**

[www.bbc.co.uk/blast/film/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/blast/film/)

[www.filmmaking.com](http://www.filmmaking.com)

**New Zealand Film Commission**

[www.nzfilm.co.nz](http://www.nzfilm.co.nz)

**Senses of Cinema**

[www.sensesofcinema.com/](http://www.sensesofcinema.com/)

**The Internet Movie Database**

[www.imdb.com/](http://www.imdb.com/)

## MUSIC

**Australian Composers**

<http://australia.gov.au/about-australia/australian-story/>

[austn-composers](http://austn-composers)

**Australian Recording Industry Association**

[www.aria.com.au/](http://www.aria.com.au/)

**Electronic Music Organisation**

<http://analogik.com>

**Melba Opera Trust**

[www.melbaoperatrust.com.au/](http://www.melbaoperatrust.com.au/)

**Melbourne Symphony Orchestra**

[www.mso.com.au](http://www.mso.com.au)

## OUTDOOR & ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

**Australian Association for Environmental Education**

[www.aeee.org.au/](http://www.aeee.org.au/)

**Australian Conservation Foundation**

[www.acfonline.org.au](http://www.acfonline.org.au)

**Australian Department of Climate Change and**

**Department of Sustainability and Environment**

[www.dse.vic.gov.au/](http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/)

**Greenpeace**

[www.greenpeace.org](http://www.greenpeace.org)

**The Globe Program**

[www.globe.gov](http://www.globe.gov)

## PHYSICAL EDUCATION

**Australian Department of Health and Ageing**

[www.health.gov.au/](http://www.health.gov.au/)

**Australian Sports Commission**

[www.ausport.gov.au/](http://www.ausport.gov.au/)

**Human Anatomy Online**

[www.innerbody.com](http://www.innerbody.com)

**Human Body**

[www.bbc.co.uk/science/humanbody/](http://www.bbc.co.uk/science/humanbody/)

**The Human Heart**

[www.fi.edu/learn/heart/](http://www.fi.edu/learn/heart/)

**The World Health Organisation**

[www.who.int/en/](http://www.who.int/en/)

## SCIENCE

**New Scientist**

[www.newscientist.com](http://www.newscientist.com)

**Physics.org**

[www.physics.org](http://www.physics.org)

**Science Daily**

[www.sciencedaily.com](http://www.sciencedaily.com)

**The Franklin Institute on Line**

[www2.fi.edu/](http://www2.fi.edu/)

## POLITICAL STUDIES

**ABC News**

[www.abc.net.au/news/topic/government-and-politics](http://www.abc.net.au/news/topic/government-and-politics)

**Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade**

[www.dfat.gov.au](http://www.dfat.gov.au)

**New Zealand Government**

[www.govt.nz](http://www.govt.nz)

**Parliament of Australia**

[www.aph.gov.au/](http://www.aph.gov.au/)

**SBS World Guide**

[www.sbs.com.au/news/](http://www.sbs.com.au/news/)

## PSYCHOLOGY

**American Psychological Association**

[www.apa.org/](http://www.apa.org/)

**Association for Psychological Science**

[www.psychologicalscience.org/](http://www.psychologicalscience.org/)

**Australian Department of Health and Ageing**

[www.health.gov.au/](http://www.health.gov.au/)

**The Australian Psychological Society**

[www.psychology.org.au/](http://www.psychology.org.au/)

## RELIGION & SOCIETY

**Religion Wikipedia Encyclopaedia**  
<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Religion>  
**Sacred Texts**  
[www.sacred-texts.com](http://www.sacred-texts.com)  
**World Religion Resources**  
[www.refdesk.com/factrel.html](http://www.refdesk.com/factrel.html)

## STUDIO ARTS

**Aboriginal Art and Culture Centre**  
[www.aboriginalart.com.au](http://www.aboriginalart.com.au)  
**Aboriginal Gallery – DACOU**  
[www.dacou.com.au](http://www.dacou.com.au)  
**Architecture and Design**  
[www.arcspace.com](http://www.arcspace.com)  
**Australian Centre for Photography**  
[www.acp.org.au](http://www.acp.org.au)  
**Centre for Contemporary Photography, Melbourne**  
[www.ccp.org.au](http://www.ccp.org.au)  
**Period Costume**  
[www.marquise.de/](http://www.marquise.de/)  
**The Great Buildings Collection**  
[www.greatbuildings.com](http://www.greatbuildings.com)

## TECHNOLOGY

**CSIRO Australia website**  
[www.csiro.au](http://www.csiro.au)  
**NASA**  
[www.nasa.gov](http://www.nasa.gov)  
**American Chemical Council**  
[www.americanchemistry.com](http://www.americanchemistry.com)  
**How Stuff Works**  
[www.howstuffworks.com](http://www.howstuffworks.com)

## VISUAL COMMUNICATION & DESIGN

**Artists Encyclopaedia**  
[www.artcyclopedia.com/general/alphabetic.html](http://www.artcyclopedia.com/general/alphabetic.html)  
**Ask Art – database of American art works and artists**  
[www.askart.com/AskART/index.aspx](http://www.askart.com/AskART/index.aspx)  
**Australian International Design Awards**  
[www.gooddesignaustralia.com/awards](http://www.gooddesignaustralia.com/awards)  
**Design Institute of Australia**  
[www.dia.org.au](http://www.dia.org.au)  
**Design magazine**  
[www.metropolismag.com](http://www.metropolismag.com)  
**Flag design**  
<http://ausflag.com.au/>  
**Mambo**  
[www.mambo.com.au](http://www.mambo.com.au)  
**Swatch Watch**  
[www.swatch.com](http://www.swatch.com)  
**The Metropolitan Museum of Art**  
[www.metmuseum.org](http://www.metmuseum.org)

## NEWSPAPERS & NEWS SERVICES

**ABC News – Latest Bulletin**  
[www.abc.net.au/news/](http://www.abc.net.au/news/)  
**Australian Associated Press**  
<http://aap.com.au/>  
**Australian Financial Review**  
[www.afr.com](http://www.afr.com)  
**Australian News Network News Interactive**  
[www.news.com.au/](http://www.news.com.au/)  
**Business News – WA**  
[www.businessnews.com.au](http://www.businessnews.com.au)  
**CNN.com**  
<http://edition.cnn.com/>  
**Daily Telegraph Sydney**  
[www.dailytelegraph.com.au](http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au)  
**Herald Sun – Melbourne**  
[www.heraldsun.com.au](http://www.heraldsun.com.au)  
**NZ Herald**  
[www.nzherald.co.nz](http://www.nzherald.co.nz)  
**Nine MSN**  
<http://ninemsn.com.au/>  
**PerthNow**  
[www.perthnow.com.au](http://www.perthnow.com.au)  
**POST Newspapers**  
[www.postnewspapers.com.au/](http://www.postnewspapers.com.au/)  
**Stuff**  
[www.stuff.co.nz](http://www.stuff.co.nz)  
**The Advertiser – Adelaide**  
[www.adelaidenow.com.au](http://www.adelaidenow.com.au)  
**The Advocate**  
<http://www.theadvocate.com.au/>  
**The Age – Melbourne**  
[www.theage.com.au/](http://www.theage.com.au/)  
**The Australian**  
[www.theaustralian.com.au](http://www.theaustralian.com.au)  
**The Courier Mail – Brisbane**  
[www.couriermail.com.au](http://www.couriermail.com.au)  
**The Mercury – Hobart**  
[www.themercury.com.au/](http://www.themercury.com.au/)  
**The Sydney Morning Herald**  
[www.smh.com.au/](http://www.smh.com.au/)  
**The Times**  
[www.timesonline.co.uk/](http://www.timesonline.co.uk/)  
**The West Online**  
<http://au.news.yahoo.com/thewest/>  
**The World Press**  
[www.theworldpress.com](http://www.theworldpress.com)

# Educational Research Websites

## MAGAZINES & JOURNALS

### **Australian Book Review**

[www.australianbookreview.com.au](http://www.australianbookreview.com.au)

### **Australian Personal Computer**

<http://apcmag.com/>

### **BioOne**

[www.bioone.org/](http://www.bioone.org/)

### **Business Review Weekly**

[www.brw.com.au/](http://www.brw.com.au/)

### **Crikey**

[www.crikey.com.au/](http://www.crikey.com.au/)

### **CSIRO Publishing**

[www.publish.csiro.au](http://www.publish.csiro.au)

### **Eureka Street**

[www.eurekastreet.com.au/](http://www.eurekastreet.com.au/)

### **Express Media**

[www.expressmedia.org.au](http://www.expressmedia.org.au)

### **G Magazine Online**

[www.greenlifestylemag.com.au](http://www.greenlifestylemag.com.au)

### **Government News**

[www.governmentnews.com.au](http://www.governmentnews.com.au)

### **Limelight**

[www.limelightmagazine.com.au](http://www.limelightmagazine.com.au)

### **Marketing Magazine**

[www.marketingmag.com.au](http://www.marketingmag.com.au)

### **National Geographic**

[www.nationalgeographic.com/](http://www.nationalgeographic.com/)

### **New Internationalist Magazine Online**

[www.newint.org/](http://www.newint.org/)

### **New Matilda**

[www.newmatilda.com](http://www.newmatilda.com)

### **Smart Investor**

[www.afsmartinvestor.com.au/](http://www.afsmartinvestor.com.au/)

### **Smart Start Magazine**

[www.smartstartmagazine.com.au](http://www.smartstartmagazine.com.au)

### **TIME Magazine**

[www.time.com](http://www.time.com)

### **The Monthly**

[www.themonthly.com.au](http://www.themonthly.com.au)

### **The New Yorker**

[www.newyorker.com](http://www.newyorker.com)

### **The New York Times**

[www.nytimes.com](http://www.nytimes.com)

### **The Signal Express**

[www.thesignalexpress.com.au](http://www.thesignalexpress.com.au)

### **The Under Age**

[www.theunderage.com.au](http://www.theunderage.com.au)

### **USNews**

[www.usnews.com/](http://www.usnews.com/)

### **Voiceworks**

[www.voiceworksmag.com.au](http://www.voiceworksmag.com.au)

## GENERAL RESEARCH RESOURCES

### **ABC Online**

[www.abc.net.au/](http://www.abc.net.au/)

### **EduSearch**

[www.edusearch.co.nz](http://www.edusearch.co.nz)

### **Macquarie Dictionary**

[www.macquariedictionary.com.au](http://www.macquariedictionary.com.au)

### **National Library of Australia Trove**

<http://trove.nla.gov.au/>

### **Online Dictionary**

<http://dictionary.reference.com/>

### **The Pulse**

[www.thepulse.org.nz/school/NCEA](http://www.thepulse.org.nz/school/NCEA)